



PCU059261

Our reference: EF13/4359 DOC15/125817-03
Our reference: Chris Burton 02 6022 0609

Team Leader, Industry
Major Projects Assessment
Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001



Attention: Thomas Piovesan

Dear Ms Bakopanos

Re Teys Australia Southern Pty Ltd – s75w Modification of Consent (DA220-7-2002 MOD 6)

I refer to your electronic mail dated 15 April 2015 seeking a response from the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) in relation to the proposed modification to the development consent for Teys Australia Southern Pty Ltd (DA220-7-2002 MOD 6).

The proposed modification includes:

- An expansion of the existing facility by 1,551 square metres to accommodate additional chilled sorting and storage space, a loading dock and allow internal refurbishments and equipment relocations;
- Construction of four new chillers and refurbishment of the existing five chillers on site; and
- Reinstatement of heavy vehicle access to the premises off Dampier Street.

The EPA has reviewed the Environmental Assessment Report (EAR) dated 25 March 2015 and is able to support the proposal subject to the implementation of the measures outlined in the EAR. The current Environment Protection Licence conditions are sufficient to regulate the proposed activity and no additional conditions are proposed.

If you require additional information or wish to discuss this matter further please contact me by telephoning 02 6022 0609.

Yours sincerely



CHRISTOPHER BURTON
Acting Head, Albury Unit
Environment Protection Authority